COLOTUR CONCEPTS 4 NITIN GAWDE

9764000775
DESIGNING & PRINTING 78755502502
GST: 30AMKPG0228J1ZI isdisigalon
To, Date : 3/06/2024
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PVT. LTD.
Airport Road, Dabolim Goa.
QUOTATION
Sr
N DESCRIPTIONS OTY. [RATE| (AMOUNTS,
01.| POSTER FLEX BANNER 4x3FT | 01 25 300 00
SUB TOTAL| 300 00
@9% | CSST 177 00
@9% | SGST | 177 00
TOTAL 354 00
If you have any questions, plase contact
Name: Nitin Gawde  Mobile : 7875502502
Thanking You,
Yours Faithfully
£RCON
N THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
N2
Nitin Gawde

9764000775




Travel Faood Services

HOSPITALITY

INITIATIVE!

06 JUNE 2024
BOGMALO BEACH, GOA




6/4/24, 11:47 AM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook

RE: BANNER PRINTING

Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Mon 03-06-2024 16:32

To:Aditya Ranjan <aditya.ranjan@travelfoodservices.com>;Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Cc:Goa Purchase <goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Approved

From: Aditya Ranjan <aditya.ranjan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 4:30 PM

To: Cleyton Dcosta <Cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Goa Purchase <goa.purchase_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: BANNER PRINTING

Dear Cleyton,

Please find the attached Image for banner Printing.

Size of banner: width - 4 ft, height - 3 ft. Also tell the vendor to punch holes with ring for tying
the banner.

Kindly deliver the banner before 5" June.

@Santosh Yadav kindly provide the approval for the same.

Thanks
Aditya
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